
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: September 4, 2020 10:01 AM
To: 'Liaison'; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David

(Ext.); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Francesco Santostefano; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay
Subject: RE: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update

Let’s make it noon.
Thanks,
James

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: September 4, 2020 9:57 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mullan-
Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update

Thank you for this! Would an 11 am publishing time be ok?

France

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]
Sent: September 4, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update

Approved

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: September 2, 2020 3:37 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan
Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update
Importance: High
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Good afternoon,

Please find attached for your approval, the COVID-19 Web table update for this week (numbers as
of August 28).

PRODUCTS FOR APPROVAL: 

Web table update

<< File: Copy of Copy of Web table summary - Sept 3.xlsx >> << File: Web table - Sept 1 update - EN
(tracked).docx >>

CONTEXT: This week’s update of the Supplying Canada’s response to COVID-19 web page includes
updated quantities ordered and received values for PPE supplies.

Program has noted the following in regards to changes in quantities ordered:

• Non-medical masks - Face coverings increase of 4 million

• Face shields – increase of 4,160,000

Thank you,

Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels |Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and
Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Tel: 819-661-5893 – LIAISON
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